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UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
FACULTY SENATE OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: All Faculty 
FROM: Glenn N. cunninqham 

Chair of Faculty Senate, Ext. 2120 or 5526 
DATE: September 17, 1992 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting - October 1, 1992 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
The 1992-1993 Faculty Senate will hold a meeting: 

DATE: 
TIME: 
ROOM: 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

October 1, 1992 
4:00 P.M. 
PH 115 

call to order 
Roll call 
Minutes - Approval of Minutes of September 10, 1992 
Announcements and Recognition of Guests 
Unfinished business 

a) Proqress on Provost search 
b) Progress on Inauguration ceremonies 

Committee reports 

status report from Committee on Committees. 

standing committees and subcommittees: 

a) Underqraduate Policy and curriculum 
Subcommittee: Underqraduate Course Review 

b) Graduate Policy and curriculum 
Subcommittee: Graduate council 

c) Personnel 

d) 

New Business 
• 

Presentation by Mrs. Anne Marie Alliso .,_.. d.l:c\1!f!i!IGSfa 
Library Director, Library status 1992-1993. 

Adjournment 
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